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No.Ft. 48+3843/2018(FCA).
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

Dated Shimla-1,the |-~ . Spr /U1

From: Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA) To: DFO Mandi.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Subject: Diversion of 0.3705 hectare of forest land in faveur of M/s Micro
Hydel Project 100 KW, 310e construction of Mohit Micro Hydel
Project (100 KW), in Distt. Mandi, within the jurisdiction of Mandi
Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, Himachal Pradesh.

Memo,

It is informed that as per checklist Sr. No. 6, placed at proposal folder , the
classification of the forest land proposed for diversion is mentioned as Chargah Billa
Drakhtan, Gair Mumkin Nalli and Chargah Drakhtan whereas in online Part-II and in
hard copy of the Part-Il, the legal status of the forest land has been mentioned as
protected forest. As per classification of the forest land given in the Check list at Sr. No.
6. the forest land proposed for diversion is Un-Classed Forests. Hence, the clarification in
respect of mentioning the legal status of forest land as protected forests in online Part-II is
required to be given. Further, against column No. 5 of the Part-II online, the working plan
prescription for the forest land proposed for diversion has also been mentioned as “There
is no prescription for this forest in the working plan”. It is, therefore, requested that
working plan prescription of the forest land may be mentioned against column as per
actual status of the forest land. If the working plan prescription for the forest land
proposed for diversion is still same, necessary clarification may also be given in details to

this office.
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Nodal Officer-c (,\?‘(FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 & /
<
Endst. No. Ft. 48-3843/2018(FCA) Dated Shimla-1, the

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-
1. CCF Mandi.

2. The Project Director Micro Hydel Project 100 KW, 310/03, Jail Road Mandi,
Distt. Mandi, Himachal Pradesh. N
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Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)

0/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1
a9z
"/_'"_.

—jj;%ﬁ%
/ &9 / 0600?5



